From:
To:

Harmon Rita T.

"eevaldez@wilsonco.com"

Subject: G18D048 Montgomery Complex Drainage Report (Stamp date 5/16/16)
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:46:48 PM
Attachments: landscape-buffer-swale.pdf
ESC Permit notification sign 1-5-16.docx
Stormwater Quality info sheet.pdf
stormwater control ESC Permit.pdf
FPD Form Revised April 2014.pdf
Gene,

This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the
response for initial reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included
in the re-submittal. A reply to this email with responses to comments will not be
considered a re-submittal.

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-16-2016, the above
referenced report cannot be approved for ESC Permit (Building Permit ) until the
following comments are addressed:

Resubmit this Drainage Report with the Phase 1 Grading and Drainage Plan.
Phase 1 Grading plan to show
o the interim grading for the future Phase 2 site.
0 adequate water blocks from Comanche onto north side of site, and from
Louisiana as well
o Finished floor elevations of Parking Garage and Professional
Development Center
Provide existing Flowline elevations along Comanche and Louisiana
Provide elevations/contours of the South Hahn arroyo. Show bottom of
channel elevation at the invert of the tie in.
Call out the flag gate to be used (and address the reason for its use in
the report)
Indicate that the tie-in to the arroyo, the SW culvert, and curb returns are
to be constructed per the Public Work Order Construction Set.

o O

@]

@]

Attempt to re-route the drainage so that additional First Flush areas can be
utilized. Per our discussion, the following areas are possibilities:
o0 The NE corner of site has a berm planned, but can be used as a First
Flush pond that discharges via Sidewalk Culvert to Comanche. The
Pond may have landscaping to use for privacy screens that APS is
requesting. The east side of the Professional Development Center may
then discharge to a swale along the east side that then flows into the
afore mentioned pond.
o Pond 2 in Parking structure may discharge to Pond 1
o Parking Islands with Curb cuts in Basin 101C can be used for First Flush
0 Bio swales between back of Curb and Sidewalk may also be used to
capture some First Flush


mailto:/O=EXCHANGEORG1/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E34524
mailto:eevaldez@wilsonco.com

Landscape Buffer Swale - Revision to City Standard Drawing 2405A and 2405B

See Note 5

See Note 4

Sidewalk

1. Swale to be 6” deep when the distance between back of curb and the sidewalk is 5 feet.

2. Swale to be 1” deeper than the distance in feet between the back of curb and the sidewalk
for landscape buffers different than 5 feet wide.

3. For wide landscape buffers, greater than 10 feet, the maximum depth is 10 inches.

4. Final grade of dirt to be 1 to 2 inches below top of curb and top of sidewalk grade.

5. Surface between back of curb and sidewalk to be covered with gravel mulch (minimum
%), cobbles or rip-rap. Do not fill entire swale.

6. A check dam will be required for swales on steeper longitudinal slopes and longer
sections. The engineer will determine the location.

7. Landscape fabric is recommended, but not required, between the dirt and the stone. If
landscape fabric is to be used it is to be permeable.

8. Detail is to be built for all new construction. In the case where the sidewalk is existing
and the landscape buffer is improved with landscaping and/or some form of erosion
protection, this requirement does not apply.

Revision December, 2015






Beginning February 1st, 2016, an Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) Permit will be required for all construction, demolition clearing and grading operations that disturb one acre or more of land.



[bookmark: _GoBack]The holder of the ESC Permit must be the owner of the property or an authorized agent.  The ESC Permit holder is Operator 1 on the ESC Permit form.  Forms are available on the 2nd and 4th floors.



See Ordinance §14-5-2-11, §14-5-2-14 and DPM Chapter 22, Section 9.F for more information.  

For more information contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality: 505-924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov or

Abiel Carrillo, Hydrology: 505-924-3986, acarrillo@cabq.gov
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Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name:

Project Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)

Plan Preparer Information:

Company:

Contact:

Address:

Phone Number: (O) (Cell (optional))

e-Mail:

Owner Information:
Company:

Contact:

Address:

Phone:

e-Mail:

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:
____ ESC Permit-Grading

__ESC Permit-Building Permit

____Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccherne@cabg.gov

Rev April 2016






City of Albugquergque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo or address)

Property Owner: (or authorized agent provided in writing)

eNOI Number:

Attach 2012 Construction General Permit eNOI Detail sheet.
Property Owner:

Site Contact Name

Site Contact Phone

Site Contact e-mail

Applicant: Print Name Date

For City personnel use only:
Check boxes if plans/permit are approved:
] ESCPlan [J GradingPlan [J Flood Plain Permit (strike if not required)

The Project is approved for grading (enter date):

City Personnel Printed Name:

(Rev January 2016)






Floodplain Development Permit Form
Planning Dept., City of Albuquerque

Section 1: General Provisions (Applicant to read and sign)

. No work of any kind may start until a permit is issued.

2. Applicant is hereby informed that other permits may be required to fulfill local,
state, and federal regulatory requirements.

3. Applicant hereby gives consent to the Floodplain Administrator and his/her
representative to make reasonable inspections required to verify compliance.

4. Applicant must provide a Critical Habitat for Threatened & Endangered
Species report if working on or near an endangered species area.

5. The applicant certifies that all statements herein and in attachments to this

application are, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.

[

Applicant Signature Date

Applicant Printed Name Phone #:

Section 2: Proposed Development in Special Flood Hazard Area (to be completed by
Applicant)

Brief Project Description

Applicant is (check one): Owner Builder Engineer/Architect

Project address/Legal Disc/Location:

Description of Work in Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA):

A. Development Activities

Clearing Fill Drilling Excavation

Watercourse Alteration (Including Dredging and Channel Modifications)

Drainage Improvements Road, Street or Bridge Construction
Water or Sewer Line Installation Paving Walls, Fences
Storage of Materials/Equipment for more than a year. __ Materials VVolume (cu. Ft.)

Other (Please Specify)

Rev. April 2014





B. Building Development and Building Type
New Building __ Residential (1-4 Family) __ Residential (More than 4 Family)
Commercial __ Addition ___ Alteration ___ Demolition
Manufactured Home

If an addition or alteration:

Estimated Cost of structure before addition/alteration.

Estimated Cost of Project $ Percent of value (new/existing)

Is there a Grading & Drainage Plan associated with this work? Yes  No

Drainage file Number:

Section 3: Floodplain Determination (Completed by the Floodplain Administrator)

The proposed development is located in a SFHA Zone (circle one): A AE AH AO
And is located on FIRM Panel:

And is located in a Floodway: _ Yes No

BFE if Applicable:

Drainage File Number:

Floodplain Permit Number:

Building Permit / Work Order #:

Site specific Instructions:

Signed: Date:

Printed Name:

If proposed development is a building complete section 4.

Rev. April 2014





Section 4: Requirements for building in a SFHA:
(To be completed by the Floodplain Administrator or Representative).
BFE (unless not available) Minimum Finished Floor Elevation:

Minimum Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG):

Change in water elevation (if in a Floodway):

Is flood-proofing required: YES NO

If yes, method of flood-proofing:

Company certifying the flood-proofing:

An Elevation Certificate is required for structural developmentin a SFHA. A Certificate of

Occupancy will not be granted until the Planning Department receives the Elevation Certificate.

Section 5: Post Development Certification:

A. For structural Development:

Elevation Certificate received on (Date):

Finished Floor Elevation:

Lowest adjacent grade:

The Floodplain Administrator or Representative verifies that the above information is
acceptable _ is not acceptable per the City of Albuquerque Floodplain Ordinance.

B. The site was visually inspected on (Date)

Certificate of Occupancy approved on (Date)

Signature: Date:

Printed Name:

Rev. April 2014






o Utilize Drainage Swales on Western edge of Site to capture First Flush.
Perhaps the trail can be moved further east so that Drainage swale has
more volume

o Storm Drain under parking garage should discharge to a First Flush
Pond. Perhaps the Drainage Swale can be widened to accept this flow.

e Revise Figure 5, reflect any rerouting.
0 Rename “Basin Map” or something of that nature
0 Revise flow arrows
o show the future impervious area (Phase 2) . Indicate that it is a
conceptual boundary of the 75%D area.
o Show the First Flush pond for the Phase 2 site.

e Revise Figure 4
o rename as “Fully Developed Site Plan” (or something of that nature)
o0 Show conceptual building and parking areas
o Show All First flush ponds and continue to show the detention areas

e Add a paragraph in the report summarizing the interim drainage plan (the
detention pond will discharge into the Phase 1 SD System via a storm drain,
and will be used in the future to tie to the underground detention system).

o The invert of the inlet in the temporary pond should be higher than the
bottom to allow the sediment to drop out.

o Include the AHYMO calculation for the Phase 2 Interim condition in the
Drainage Report.

e Quantify the volume that the First Flush ponds will be retaining for both Phase
1 and Phase 2.

e Provide the storage calculations for the underground storage in the report, for
both Phase 1 and 2.

e A maximum of 15 cfs will be allowed to discharge into Comanche via Mossman
place, provided there is sufficient street capacity. A maximum of 19 cfs will be
allowed to discharge into the South Hahn arroyo . Both values are less than
the existing discharge values.

e Provide a cross-section of the Parking Garage, looking North in the report.

e An approved ESC plan is required for ESC Permit — Attached. (See website
for latest)

e A Flood Plain Permit is required for approval. Attached. Submit to Rudy Rael
(copy me))

e Also, note that the Public Work Order set, you are to show a Landscape buffer
Swale detail if you are building/replacing Sidewalk or Curb and Gultter.
Attached.)

If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me.

Rita Harmon, P.E.



Senior Enginneer, Planning Department
Development Review Services
505-924-3695



